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Mr. Mark Limbaugh
Watermaster

Water District 65
102 N. Main
Payette, Idaho 83661

Subject: Release of Stored Water in the Payette Basin

Flood control operations in the Payette basin are completed and the release of stored water for
salmon flow augmentation has been initiated.

Accordingly, operational control of releases of stored water from Cascade and Deadwood
reservoirs will be transferred to you effective July 12, 1996.

-Jerrold D. Gregg
' Area Manager

cc: Wilber Andrew
Water District 65

Manager
Black Canyon Irrigation District

Manager
Emmett Irrigation District

Dave Tuthill
Idaho Department of Water Resources




